
 

 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
Meeting: 
 

Licensing Hearings 

Date and Time: 
 

Friday 24 November 2023 at 10.00 am 

Place: 
 

Council Chamber, Hart District Council 

Enquiries to: 
 

committeeservices@hart.gov.uk 
 

Members: 
 

Axam, Butler and Smith 

 
Chief Executive CIVIC OFFICES, HARLINGTON WAY 

FLEET, HAMPSHIRE GU51 4AE 
 

AGENDA 
 

This Agenda and associated appendices are provided in electronic form only and 
are published on the Hart District Council website. 

 
Please download all papers through the Modern.Gov app before the meeting. 

• At the start of the meeting, the Lead Officer will confirm the Fire Evacuation 
Procedure. 

 
• The Chairman will announce that this meeting may be recorded and that anyone 

remaining at the meeting has provided their consent to any such recording - 
Please see our protocol on Attending and Reporting Meetings. 

 
  

1   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 
 

 
 
2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://www.hart.gov.uk/about-council/councillors-and-committees/get-involved-council-decisions/attending-and-speaking


 

 

3   APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE – ASDA FILLING 
STATION, 42 READING ROAD SOUTH, FLEET, GU51 3QP 
 
Members to consider and determine an application for a new premises 
licence at Asda Filling Station on Reading Road South, Fleet in 
accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

3 - 58 

 
Date of Despatch: Tuesday 14 November 2023 

Page 2



1 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE OF MEETING: 

TITLE OF REPORT: 

Report of: 

24 November 2023 

Application for new premises licence – Asda Filling 
Station, 42 Reading Road South, Fleet, GU51 3QP 

Executive Director - Place

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 This report is to enable members to consider and determine an application for a 
new premises licence at Asda Filling Station on Reading Road South, Fleet in 
accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003. 

2 OFFICER RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 

2.2  

It is recommended that: 

The sub-committee consider the evidence of all parties involved at the hearing 
and have regard to the guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003, and the council’s statement of licensing policy, then take the steps it 
considers appropriate to promote the licensing objectives to determine the 
application. 

It is for members of the Licensing Sub-Committee to determine the application 
and consider the steps it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives which may include one or more of the following options (under s18(4) 
of the above 2003 Act): 

• Grant the licence subject to:

a) The conditions consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the
application modified to such an extent as the authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and any
condition which must under sections 19,20 or 21 be included on the
licence (those relevant to proposed licensable activities)

b) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates

c) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises
supervisor

d) Reject the whole or part of the application

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



2 

2.3 

2.4 

When determined, the licensing authority must notify that decision including its 
reasons for the decision in a notice to: 

a) The applicant
b) Any person who has made relevant representations, and
c) The chief officer of Police for the area in which the premises is situated.

An appeal against the decision made in determining this application may be 
made to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of all parties being notified of the 
local authority’s decision. 

3 

3.1 

3.2 

3.3 

4 

4.1 

BACKGROUND 

Asda Filling Station Glenland’s is a petrol forecourt with a convenience store 
which has benefited from a premises licence in the past but was surrendered in 
2021. A new application was received 29 September 2023 and can be found 
with the plan at Appendix 1. The application proposes the sale of alcohol by 
retail for consumption off the premises and late night refreshment. The 
premises is located near Fleet town centre and near to residential and retail 
properties. The table below shows the proposed licensable activities:

Proposed licensable activities Proposed times 

The Sale of Alcohol (for consumption 
off the premises only) 

Everyday 24 hours

Late Night Refreshment Everyday 23.00 – 05.00hours 

Proposed Opening Hours Everyday 24 hours 

The Council advertised the application on our website and notice boards.  
Officers are satisfied the application was advertised in accordance with the 
regulations.  The application was subject to a statutory 28 day consultation 
period in which responsible authorities and other parties are able to make 
representations which are relevant to the licensing objectives which are: 

• Public safety,

• The protection of children from harm,

• The prevention of crime and disorder, and

• The prevention of public nuisance

The applicant has proposed steps to promote the licensing objectives within the 
operating schedule of the application form, see section 18 of Appendix 1. 

REPRESENTATIONS 

Representations are relevant if they relate to the likely effect of the granting of 
the application on the licensing objectives.  In other words, representations need 
to relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from a premises on the 
licensing objectives. 

Page 4



3 

4.2 

5 

5.1 

5.2 

5.3 

5.4 

6 

6.1 

7 

7.1 

7.2 

7.3 

Within the consultation period the application attracted four (4) valid 
representations opposing the application.  Parties objecting raised concerns 
about the likelihood of neighbouring residents being affected by noise nuisance 
and anti-social behaviour.  Three of the four representations were submitted by 
residents which can be found at Appendix 2. The fourth representation was 
submitted by the Environmental Health (EH) department, acting in their capacity 
as a Responsible Authority under the Act.  The EH representation can be seen 
at Appendix 3 and includes suggested conditions to promote the prevention of 
public nuisance licensing objective, should the application be granted. 

CONSIDERATION 

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Licensing Act 2003 
with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are listed at para 3.2 
above.   

When determining the application, members must take the steps they consider 
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.  

Having determined the application, the licensing authority must notify its decision 
and its reasons for that decision to the applicant, any person who has made 
representation and the Chief Officer if Police in which the premises is situated. 

An appeal against the decision made in determining this application may be 
made to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of all parties being notified of the 
local authority’s decision. 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must have regard to 
its “Statement of Licensing Policy” and the guidance issued under section 182 of 
the Licensing Act 2003. Relevant extracts of both documents are attached at 
Appendices 4 and 5. 

EQUALITIES and HUMAN RIGHTS 

Equalities/Human rights - Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub-committee 
needs to consider the balance between the rights of the applicant/licensee and 
those making representations when making their decision.  

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 makes it mandatory for local 
authorities to consider the impact of their functions and decisions on crime and 
disorder in their area. This means that local authorities have to do all that they 
reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder, including anti-social behaviour 
and substance misuse. 

Legal Implications - The decision made by this sub-committee is subject to 
appeal rights to the Magistrates Court. Appeal rights must be included within the 
decision notice.  

Page 5



4 

7.4 

7.5 

8 

8.1 

Where a decision is made that is contrary to the statement of Licensing Policy or 
is contrary to statutory guidance members must clearly state their grounds for 
departing from those documents within the decision notice. 

The duties to take steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives are 
referred to throughout this report. 

CONCLUSION and DETERMINATION 

The sub-committee must consider the application on its own individual merits 
and take into account all relevant matters then determine the applications by 
taking the steps it considers appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. The 
options available to the committee are detailed within paragraph 2.2 of this 
report.  The sub-committee must record it’s reasons for their decision within the 
decision notice.   

Contact Details: Ms Angela Semowo   

APPENDICES / CONFIDENTIAL APPENDICES 

Appendix 1 – Application for premises licence and layout plan 

Appendix 2 – Relevant representations from residents opposing the 
application 

Appendix 3 – Relevant representation from a Responsible Authority 

Appendix 4 – Extracts from the Hart District Council Statement of 
Licensing Policy 

Appendix 5 – Extracts from the Licensing Act 2003 section 182 Guidance 

BACKGROUND PAPERS:  
The Licensing Act 2003 
Hart District Council – Statement of Licensing Policy 
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Page 6

mailto:angela.semowo@basingstoke.gov.uk


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Hart
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@basingstoke.gov.uk

Telephone: 01252 622122 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference RJT.JB 84773.17909 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name EURO GARAGES LIMITED

* Family name EURO GARAGES LIMITED

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 04246195

Business name EURO GARAGES LIMITED
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

APPENDIX 1

Page 7



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business LICENSING

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name WATERSIDE HEAD OFFICE

Street HASLINGDEN ROAD

District GUIDE

City or town BLACKBURN

County or administrative area

Postcode BB1 2FA

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name GOSSCHALKS LLP

* Family name GOSSCHALKS LLP

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number OC431300

Business name GOSSCHALKS LLP
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number GB 433613472 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

Page 8



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business LICENSING

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name GOSSCHALKS LLP

Street QUEENS GARDENS

District

City or town HULL

County or administrative area E YORKSHIRE

Postcode HU1 3DZ

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name ASDA EXPRESS PFS GLENLANDS

Street 42 READING ROAD SOUTH

District

City or town FLEET

County or administrative area HAMPSHIRE

Postcode GU51 3QP

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 36,500

Page 9



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name EURO GARAGES LIMITED

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 04246195

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Page 10



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

COMPANY

Address

Building number or name WATERSIDE HEAD OFFICE

Street HASLINGDEN ROAD

District GUIDE

City or town BLACKBURN

County or administrative area

Postcode BB1 2FA

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail J

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 28 / 10 / 2023

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

CONVENIENCE STORE / PETROL FILLING STATION

Page 11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance? Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Name

First name NEIL ROBERT

Family name ECCLES

Date of birth
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number 
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Staff shall be trained in the premises licence holder’s procedures which include liquor licensing and all checkout operators 
shall have additional training in the sale of alcohol. 
All spirits will be displayed behind the counter. 
No miniature bottles of spirits of 20cl or below shall be sold from the premises. Please note this does not apply to pre 
packaged gift packs which may contain a spirit miniature. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system will be installed and maintained at the premises. Cameras will cover internal areas and the external area 
immediately in front of the store. The system will be capable of continuously recording and copies of such recordings shall 
be kept for a period of not less than 31 days and handed to the Police or authorised person upon production of a compliant 
‘Access Request’. 
All spirits will be displayed behind the counter. 

c) Public safety

The premise licence holder seeks to comply with the requirements of the health and safety legislation.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

The store will have a till prompt system for alcohol products. 
When prompted, staff will adopt a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme.  
Only recognised forms of photographic identification such as Passport, Photo Driving Licence, ‘Proof of Age’ card, Military 
ID or any other form of identification agreed with the police will be accepted as proof of age.  If the appropriate proof of age 
is not produced there will be no sale. 
Notices are to be prominently displayed advising customers of the Challenge 25 policy. 

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 21

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION
1

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

1

* 
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or 
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 
appropriate (please see note 15).

1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

1

* 
I understand that I must now advertise my application in a locally circulating newspaper (or if there is none, in a local 
newsletter, circular or similar document) circulating in the vicinity of the premises, at least once during the 10 working 
days after the application is given to the relevant licensing authority.

1

* 

I understand that I must display a public notice outside the premises for 28 consecutive days, on pale blue A4 (or larger), 
printed legibly in black ink or typed in black, in a size equal (or larger) to 16 font, prominently at or on the premises to 
which the application relates. Where the premises covers an area of more than 50 metre squared, the same notice must 
be placed every 50 metres along the external perimeter of the premises.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name GOSSCHALKS LLP

* Capacity SOLICITORS FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE 
APPLICANTS

* Date 29 / 09 / 2023
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/hart/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with 
your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 24

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/hart/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number RJT.JB 84773.17909

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 25



Page 26



1

o

k
1

o

**** PLEASE NOTE: This message has originated from a source external to Basingstoke & 
Deane Borough Council, and has been scanned for viruses. Basingstoke and Deane Borough 
Council reserves the right to store and monitor e-mails **** 

 

 

 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 22/10/2023 1:41 PM from Mr . 

Application Summary 

Address:  

Proposal: Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Angela Semowo  

 
Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name:  

Email:   

Address:  

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

- Anti social behaviour  
- Community Safety  
- Noise Disturbance  
- Public Nuisance  
- Public Safety  
- Traffic  

Comments: 22/10/2023 1:41 PM I wish to object to the application on the following grounds - 
 
-the garage is already noisy enough during the day, evening and night with deliveries, waste 
collection and customers using the fuel pumps, car alarms going off, customers revving 

 

APPENDIX 2

Page 27



2

engines, loud music. Customer communicate with the staff in the shop through the service 
hatch (as the staff lock the shop door after a certain time at night). 
- the staff already use the tannoy to speak to customers day and night, so this being used 
even more because of not being allowed in the shop will be even more of a disturbance. 
- the garage already attracts people hanging around waiting for taxi's or lingering on their way 
to and from town, so with the shop offering food and drink 24/7 this is just going to get worse, 
also increasing the risk with of property being damaged/antisocial behavior 

 
Kind regards  

  
 

Page 28



1

o

m
1

r

 
 

From: Hartlicensing <hartlicensing@basingstoke.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 October 2023 15:13 
To: Licensing Team <Licensing@basingstoke.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Esso 42 Reading Road South 
 
  

From: > 
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 2:04:52 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik 
To: Hartlicensing <hartlicensing@basingstoke.gov.uk> 
Subject: Esso 42 Reading Road South 

**** PLEASE NOTE: This message has originated from a source external to Basingstoke & 
Deane Borough Council, and has been scanned for viruses. Basingstoke and Deane Borough 
Council reserves the right to store and monitor e-mails **** 

 
With reference to the Licence under section 17 
Esso Garages 42 Reading Road South 
 
Myself and my family live  the Esso Garage mentioned above, we are at  . 
 
The garage can be a very noisy neighbour, especially at weekends. They make no effort what so ever to keep the 
noise level down with customers leaving on loud car radios and shouting and generally being disruptive. This is 
mainly an issue in the late evening, early morning with our children often woken up by the disturbances. 
Often when the night clubs kick out the garage becomes a destination which can be the cause of anti social 
behaviour. 
 
Anything which adds to this situation would make the situation considerably worse and risks the area becoming a 
hang out, and with no police available these days to move people on, a garage forecourt could become a very 
dangerous place too. 
 
I would like this application to be rejected as more noise than is current would be far and above that which one 
should expect living in such a location. 
 
Please confirm receipt of this objection. 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 29



1

o

m
3

o

From: Hartlicensing <hartlicensing@basingstoke.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 October 2023 07:07 
To: Licensing Team <Licensing@basingstoke.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: euro garages limited 
 
  

From: > 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 6:06:53 AM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik 
To: Hartlicensing <hartlicensing@basingstoke.gov.uk> 
Subject: euro garages limited 

**** PLEASE NOTE: This message has originated from a source external to Basingstoke & 
Deane Borough Council, and has been scanned for viruses. Basingstoke and Deane Borough 
Council reserves the right to store and monitor e-mails **** 

 

Good morning .This is regarding the application from Asda Express PFS Glenlands ,42 Reading Road South GU51 
3QP.to ask for a licence to sell alcohol from midnight to 5a.m.  

We live  the garage at no .We would like to oppose this application . The noise and disruption 
from the garage is bad enough already.There are cars reving in and out late at night, and also groups of people 
gather outside chatting and shouting. This would become much worse if they could purchase alcohol.It would also 
attract people on their way home from the pubs up fleet to drink more and probably cause more problems..We 
have had several incidents when the police have been called in the past. 

 

Yours faithfully,  

 

Page 30



23/00695/LAPRE – Euro Garages Limited – Asda Express PFS Glenlands, 42 Reading Road South, 

Fleet, Hampshire, GU51 3QP – Environmental Health representation.  

 

On behalf of the Environmental Health Department, I have reviewed the licensing application 

23/00695/LAPRE and hereby make representation due to the likely effect of the grant of the variation 

on the promotion of the following licensing objective: the prevention of public nuisance.   

Should the application be granted, and the hours approved for late night refreshment, supply of 

alcohol and opening hours as detailed in section 14, section 15 and section 17 of the application 

form, I consider that the public nuisance Licensing objective will be undermined, and most notably in 

terms of the potential impact and disturbance on nearby residents.  

Whilst I am not aware of recent noise complaints on our records in relation to the premises, I have 

concerns from an Environmental Health perspective about the absence of any steps the applicant 

intends to take with regards to the prevention of public nuisance as per section 18 part d) of the 

application form. Section 14 of the application form also states that late night refreshment is 

intended to take place indoors and outdoors although it is not clear what the outdoor aspect will be.   

The applicant is proposing as follows:  

- For late night refreshment to take place Monday to Sunday 23:00-05:00hrs.  

- For the supply of alcohol to take place Monday to Sunday 00:00-24:00hrs. 

- For the opening hours for the premises to be Monday to Sunday 00:00-24:00hrs.  

Exiting and entering customers later in the night-time and in the early hours can, in my view, 

potentially have an adverse impact on nearby residents and especially in the absence of any steps 

the applicant is proposing the minimise the chances of noise disturbance. It is noted that a previous 

premises licence for the premises reference number 15/00834/LAPRE provided a condition in Annex 

3 that: 

“The applicant will place a sign prominently at the premises asking customers to respect local 

residents and leave the area quietly…….”  

Moreover, it is considered that this should be the minimum approach the applicant should adopt and 

put forward in the interests of the protecting the amenity of nearby residents.  

Notwithstanding the above representation, should the Licensing Authority be minded to grant 

approval to the current application, I would seek to recommend the imposition of conditions in 

relation to this application, as follows: 

- That a sign shall be placed prominently at the premises asking customers to respect local 

residents and leave the area quietly.  

- That staff shall monitor levels of noise in the immediate external area of the site and where 

necessary shall advise customers of the need to respect the nearby residents.  

- That any customers continuing to cause any disturbance or disorder shall be asked to leave 

the premises. 

 

Signed:  

 

APPENDIX 3

Page 31



Name: Adam Reddings  

Position: Environmental Health Practitioner  

Date: 12th October 2023  

 

Page 32



APPENDIX 4 
2 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 When administering licensing matters the council as the Licensing Authorities will 
have regard to and promote the four Licensing Objectives set out in section 4 of Part 
2 of the Licensing Act 2003. The four licensing objectives are:  
• Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
• Public Safety  
• Prevention of Public Nuisance, and  
• Protection of Children from Harm  
 
The Council gives equal weight to each of these objectives.  
 
2.2 The 2003 Act requires Licensing Authorities to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing 
Policy’ (the Policy) that sets out the approach the Licensing Authorities will take 
when administering applications and other processes under the Licensing Act 2003 
to ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
3 SCOPE  
3.1 Licensing authorities regulate the Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’) and are responsible for 
considering a range of licence applications and amendments to licences for a number of 
activities detailed below. Basingstoke and Deane Borough and Hart District Councils are 
licensing authorities for the purposes of the Act. This ‘Statement of Licensing’ (‘policy’) 
covers the areas of Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council and Hart District Councils 
(‘the councils’). The Act requires the councils to produce a statement of principles 
concerning their duties under the Act every five years. The purpose of licensing is to 
regulate the carrying on of licensable activities on licensed premises, at qualifying clubs 
and under temporary event notices. The activities as defined by the Act include: 
 
• Sale and/or supply of alcohol  
• The provision of regulated entertainment which includes:  

• the performance of a play  

• an exhibition of a film o an indoor sporting event (subject to some exemptions)  

• boxing or wrestling entertainment 

• a performance of live music (subject to some exemptions) o playing of recorded 
music (subject to some exemptions)  

• Provision of late night refreshment 
 

3.2 The types of premises likely to be included within the licensing regime include:  
 
• Pubs and night clubs  
• Off licences (includes supermarkets/shops selling alcohol)  
• Restaurants serving alcohol  
• Restaurants and other premises serving hot food and drink after 11pm • Private 
members clubs/social clubs  
• Hotels/guest houses selling alcohol  
• Cinemas/theatres  
• Community premises and village halls  
• Street vendors serving food after 11pm  

Page 33



• Providers of temporary events involving licensable activities 
 
and any other premises at which licensable activities are to be provided. 
 
3.3 The Policy will apply across a range of applications which include the following:  

• New Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates 
 • Variations to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates 
 • Provisional Statements for proposed premises yet to be built  
• Transfer of Premises Licences  
• Disapplication of mandatory condition in respect of alcohol sales at village Halls and 
community premises  
• Variations of licences to change the Designated Premises Supervisor  
• Reviews of Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates  
• Personal Licences  
• Temporary Events Notices 
 
4 LINKS TO OTHER COUNCIL STRATEGIES AND PROJECTS  
 
Hart is a small but very strongly performing economy in the northeast corner of Hampshire. 
It borders Berkshire to the north and Surrey to the south-east. Two of the largest 
settlements, Fleet and Yateley, lie towards the east of the Areas covered by this policy. 
The remainder of the areas covered by this policy is largely rural with 16 parishes and a 
number of lively smaller rural settlements. 
 
The area has good communication links with London, Heathrow and Gatwick Airports and 
the rest of southern England and is close to the Farnborough and Aldershot conurbation. 
The M3 motorway and main London to Southampton railway both pass through the Areas 
covered by this policy. The M4 motorway is some 12 miles to the north of Fleet, and the 
M25 is some 15 miles to the east. The highly attractive rural character of the Areas 
covered by this policy and good communication links are key factors that help to make it 
an attractive area for commercial and residential development. 
 
 
5 POLICY AIMS  
5.1 This Policy aims to promote the Licensing Authority’s vision for the areas covered as a 
whole and its hopes: ‘to encourage in the areas covered by this policy a wide choice of 
high quality and responsibly managed entertainment and cultural venues which provide a 
diverse range of licensed activities, community interaction and a variety of places for retail 
and refreshment; ensuring at all times the safety and amenity of residential communities, 
business communities and the visiting public’  
 
5.3 In Hart the largest concentration of the population is in Fleet including Church 
Crookham, which had a population of 37,760 in 2011 (Office of National Statistics). The 
other larger settlements are not on the same scale as Fleet with Church Crookham, with 
populations of 14,829 in Yateley, 10,115 in Blackwater, 8,334 in Hook, 4,999 in Hartley 
Wintney, and 4,610 in Odiham (including North Warnborough area). 
 

Page 34



5.5 The Policy aim is to clearly set out how the Licensing Authorities will promote the four 
licensing objectives when dealing with licensing matters. The four licensing objectives are: 
• Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
• Public Safety  
• Prevention of Public Nuisance  
• Protection of Children from Harm 
 
5.6 The Licensing Authorities will regulate licensable activities at licensed and unlicensed 
premises in the combined interests of the public and licensed trades and recognises that 
these activities contribute to the quality of lives of the areas covered by this policy’s 
residents, businesses and visitors and help support the local economy. 
 
5.7 To achieve this aim, the Licensing Authority is committed to partnership working with 
the responsible authorities, local businesses, licensing trade, residents, those involved in 
the protection of children and other interested parties towards the promotion of the 
objectives. The Licensing Authority will ensure that it takes into account the views of these 
stakeholders and ensure proper integration of local crime prevention, planning, transport, 
employment, tourism and cultural strategies.  
 
5.8 The Licensing Authorities aims to balance the protection of the amenity of the local 
population with the expectations and ability of local businesses to operate in an 
environment that is attractive and sustainable for their business. The Policy aims to 
minimise the impacts of licensable activities on residents, visitors, stakeholders and the 
environment. 
 
5.9 This Policy aims to guide applicants, residents and other persons on the general 
approach that the council will take to licensing applications and other related issues. 
Although each application will be considered individually on its own merits, this Policy 
indicates the wider considerations that will be taken into account when determining 
applications. However, it is not the Council’s intention in adopting this Policy to override 
the right of any person to make an application and have it considered on its merit. 
 
6.6 Supermarkets and other ‘off’ licensed premises selling alcohol. The Licensing 
Authorities will generally consider licensing shops, stores and supermarkets to sell alcohol 
for consumption off the premises throughout opening times. However, where there are 
reasons for restricting or amending hours, for example, where premises become the focus 
of disorder and disturbance, such restrictions or amendments will be considered where 
relevant representations have been made. 
 
 
6.7 All ‘off ‘licensed premises must comply with the Licensing Act 2003 Mandatory 
Conditions Order in relation to age related sales. The Licensing Authority also expects 
such premises to implement additional measures to prevent and deter proxy sales on 
behalf of under 18’s. 
  
6.8 Licensees should ensure consideration is given to refusing sales of alcohol to  
customers who can be clearly identified as having an alcohol related health condition and 
who may be a source of nuisance or annoyance through street drinking.  
 
6.9 The Licensing Authorities expect adequate checks to be made and all  

Page 35



reasonable steps taken to ensure alcohol delivered by way of online shopping services (as 
provided by most large supermarket chains) is not delivered to minors to prevent a risk of 
underage consumption.  
 
6.10 Where self-pay till points are made available in stores selling alcohol,  
provision must be included for alcohol sales to be identified and approved prior to 
completion of the purchase. 
 
6.11 Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at alcohol licensed premises.  
Whilst this role has a limited definition under the Licensing Act 2003, it is expected that this 
person nominated on a licence will have overall responsibility for the day to day 
management and control of the licensed premises and in particular be responsible for the 
safe receipt, storage and sale of alcohol.  
 
6.12 The Licensing Authorities would expect the DPS to be onsite at the licensed premises 
for the majority of time when alcohol is being sold subject to working hours’ legislation and 
absence for sickness and holidays. The Licensing Authorities expect the DPS to provide 
training to staff in relation to alcohol sales and to authorise the employees the DPS 
considers competent to sell alcohol on their behalf in writing.  
 
6.13 The Licensing Authorities expects that a DPS should have responsibility for only  
one licensed premises at a time to ensure good management of the premises and the 
licensable activities. Where the same person is a nominated DPS on more than one 
premises licence and representations are made, the Licensing Authority will wish to satisfy 
itself that the premises in question can properly be managed by that person whilst 
responsibly promoting the licensing objectives. 
 
7 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND OTHER PERSONS  
7.1 Responsible authorities are public bodies that are statutory consultees that must be 
notified of applications by the applicant. The full list and contact details can be found at 
Appendix A of this Licensing Statement and are contained on the Councils website.  
 
7.2 When dealing with applications for licences and reviews of premises licenses, the 
Licensing Authorities are obliged to consider representations from two categories of 
persons, referred to as ‘Responsible Authorities’ and ‘Other Persons’. This allows for a 
broad range of persons including ward councillors to comment both for and against 
applications for premises licences and club premises certificates and for reviews.  
 
7.3 The Licensing Authorities may only consider representations that are relevant. in that 
they relate to the promotion of the licensing objectives, or that they raise issues in relation 
to this Statement of Licensing Policy or Home Office Guidance. 
 
7.6 Where an ‘Other Person or Persons’ request to be represented when seeking to make 
a representation, the Licensing Authority will require written evidence from the person/s 
being represented that they have authorised a third party to speak or write on their behalf.  
 
7.7 The Licensing Authorities will examine closely all representations to ensure that  
they are not frivolous, repetitive or vexatious. Matters that this authority will look at are 
likely to include:  

Page 36



• Who is making the representation, and whether there is a history of making 
representations that are not relevant or which have been previously considered 
vexatious of frivolous 

• Whether the representation raises a ‘relevant’ issue  

• Whether the representation raises issues specifically to do with the premises and/or 
the licensable activities that are the subject of the application. 

 
7.8 The above considerations are not exhaustive, and the Licensing Authorities will  
have regard to anything a person making a representation, or persons representing them, 
say about his or her status to make representations. Nothing in this Policy should be taken 
to undermine the right of any person to make a representation on an application or to seek 
a review of a licence where provision to do so exists. 
 
8 LICENSING AUTHORITIES’ POLICY APPROACH TO LICENSING INBASINGSTOKE 
AND  FLEET TOWN CENTRE  
 
Fleet Town Centre 
8.7 Fleet Town Centre is concentrated along (and off) the length of Fleet Road and house 
the majority of the late night economy premises and offers a cultural mix of restaurants, 
bars and pubs with live and recorded music, and a range of menus. 
 
8.8 The Town Centre currently contains several alcohol led premises that trade until 
03.30hrs. The Council will carefully consider the impacts of any new or variation 
applications for late hours for premises within this area that may arise at any time to 
ensure the character of the locality is retained. However, a presumption will be made to 
grant hours no later than between 12 midnight and 2 am along Fleet Road. 
 
Closing Times 
8.8 The Licensing Authority will expect all applicants for new licences and for variations to 
existing licences in the Town Centre area to include a detailed operating schedule within 
the application to ensure that their new business or changes to the operation of their 
business enhances and compliments the existing style and characteristics of the Top of 
Town and does not create a negative impact. 
 
8.9 Where matters of concern arise from an application which generates representations, 
the Licensing Authority will, where appropriate control, or restrict trading hours and/or 
activities and impose appropriate and proportionate licence conditions to adequately 
mitigate those concerns where evidence supports such control in order to promote the 
licensing objectives.  
 
8.10 Where noise nuisance arises from customers some distance from licensed premises 
affecting local residents which is caused by customers leaving the late night premises, the 
council may use its powers under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 where evidence 
is obtained of statutory nuisance. 
 
11 HUMAN RIGHTS AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES  
11.1 The Human Rights Act 1998 makes it unlawful for a local authority to act in a way 
which is incompatible with the European Convention on Human Rights. In making 
decisions and determining appropriate action the council will have due regard to the 

Page 37



Convention. The Licensing Authority will interpret the LA2003 in a manner consistent with 
the Human Rights Act 1998.  
 
11.2 The Council will consider the effect upon people’s human rights and adopt a principle 
of proportionality and the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the 
community as a whole. Action taken by the council which affects another’s rights must be 
no more onerous then is necessary in a democratic society.  
 
11.3 The Equality Act 2010 requires public bodies to consider all individuals when carrying 
out their day to day work – in shaping Policy, in delivering services and in relation to their 
own employees. It requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to eliminate 
discrimination, advance equality of opportunity, and foster good relations between different 
people when carrying out their activities. 
 
11.4 The Equality Duty supports good decision making – it encourages public bodies to 
understand how different people will be affected by their activities, so that their policies 
and services are appropriate and accessible to all and meet different people’s needs. By 
understanding the effect of their activities on different people, and how inclusive public 
services can support and open up people’s opportunities, public bodies can be more 
efficient and effective. The Equality Duty therefore helps public bodies to deliver the 
Government’s overall objectives for public services. 
 
12 COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT  
12.1 There are a range of other offences detailed under Part 7 of the Licensing Act 
2003. The Licensing Authority will liaise with the Responsible Authorities to 
determine enforcement of specific offences on a case by case basis. Offences 
related to sales of alcohol to minors will be enforced by the Police or Trading 
Standards Authority unless they form part of a range of offences identified by the 
Licensing Authority.  
 
12.2 The Licensing Authorities have an approved Licensing Enforcement Policy which 
complies with the Regulatory Compliance Code and is available on the Council’s website.  
 
12.3 A risk-based inspection programme is in place, which includes the targeting of  
high risk premises which require greater attention, whilst operating a lighter touch in 
respect of low risk and well managed premises. The risk-based approach is based on 
Home Office Guidance; the activities authorised and premises compliance history.  
 
12.4 The Licensing Authority has established protocols with the local Police on  
enforcement issues where necessary. This enables the more efficient deployment of 
council staff and Police officers who are commonly engaged in enforcing licensing Law 
and the inspection of licensed premises. Where necessary, inspections will be carried out 
jointly. The aims of the protocol are to target agreed problem and high risk premises which 
require greater attention whilst providing a lighter touch in respect of low risk premises 
which are well run. 
 
PART B  
CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS  
14 NEW PREMISES LICENCES  

Page 38



14.1 This Licensing Authority is aware that in making decisions about applications for 
licences it will have regard to:  

• Its statement of licensing policy made under section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 

• The statutory guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and 
that decisions made are reasonably consistent with the four licensing objectives. 
  

14.2 Details on the application process can be found on the Council’s website.  
 
14.3 Where elements of applications are unclear or unspecific, particularly in relation to 
operating schedules and trading hours, the Licensing Authority will expect the applicants to 
provide additional clarity on a request from the licensing team.  
 
14.4 Licensing officers will routinely check that the Public Notices at the premises and the 
Public Notices in newspapers are displayed in accordance with the regulations as part of 
the validation process.  
 
14.5 Licensing officers will also notify ward councillors to whose ward the application 
relates, and the parish council for the relevant parish.  
 
14.6 Where there are no representations about an application the licence will be 
automatically granted after 28 days under the terms and conditions applied for. Licensing 
officers will interpret the detail of the operating schedule and convert that into licence 
conditions.  
 
14.7 Where relevant representations are received the application will be referred to the 
Licensing Sub-committee for determination at hearing, unless all parties agree that a 
hearing is not necessary. Where applications result in the need for a hearing the process 
at section 22 of this policy will apply. 
 
 
22 HEARINGS  
22.1 Any application that has resulted in the submission of relevant representations from 
any party will be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for a hearing and determination 
in accordance with the 2003 Act and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  
 
22.2 A sub-committee will consist of 3 suitably trained members of the Licensing 
Committee. No members will serve on a sub-committee involving an application for a 
licence within their own ward. The subcommittee will be advised on the law by a member 
of the Council’s Legal Services Team. That legal team member will not be involved in the 
application process to prevent a conflict of interest by ensuring a clear separation of roles.  
 
22.3 This Policy will play a key role in achieving consistency in decision making and will 
ensure decisions are made in a way which promotes a sustainable leisure economy for the 
areas covered by this policy. 
 
22.6 Parties will be advised of the hearing date and procedure in advance and in 
accordance with the statutory process. At all hearings the sub-committee will have regard 
to the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act. This authority may use its discretion 
where there are strong and defensible reasons for departing from the Guidance and where 

Page 39



it considers it right to do so. In any such case this authority will clearly express and explain 
its reasons for doing so.  
 
22.8 All decision notices will be in writing and will include clearly stated reasons to explain 
a decision on an application. 
 
23 LICENCE CONDITIONS  
 
23.1 A key concept in the Licensing Act is that conditions that are attached to licences or 
certificates are tailored to suit the individual style and characteristics of the premises and 
its activities and the impact of those activities. Those conditions will be deemed 
appropriate and proportionate in order to promote the licensing objectives at that premises.  
 
23.2 This Policy will play a key role in achieving consistency in decision making and will 
ensure decisions are made in a way which promotes a sustainable leisure economy for the 
areas covered by this policy. 
 
23.3 Applicants will be expected to include appropriate steps within their operating 
schedule which will be converted to conditions on a premises licence or club premises 
certificate. Those steps will be expected to be achievable and relevant to the business in 
question and will ensure the promotion of each of the four licensing objectives.  
 
23.4 Where applications receive valid representations and are subject to a hearing, the 
sub-committee will consider the evidence provided within representations, the detail of the 
application, the nature of the premises and business and only where appropriate will 
attach conditions to a licence to secure the promotion of the licensing objectives in light of 
the evidence provided.  
 
23.5 Decisions on individual licence conditions will be made on a case by case basis, and 
where there are concerns over the effective promotion of the licensing objectives, the 
applicant will be expected to offer suggestions on how the objectives can be met. This 
authority will work closely with all parties and the applicant in establishing workable and 
reasonable conditions for new and variation applications.  
 
23.6 In all cases the Licensing Authority will have regard to the Guidance when 
considering the implementation of licence conditions. Further information on the Guidance 
can be found at the Home Office website.  
 
23.7 In all cases conditions will aim to promote the licensing objectives, be unambiguous 
and enforceable, appropriate to the activities and the business, achievable and applicable 
to the premises itself and the areas around the premises which is within the licence 
holders’ control.  
 
23.8 The Licensing Authority recognises the need to avoid, so far as possible, duplication 
with other regulatory systems including Health and Safety at Work, Fire Safety, Food 
Hygiene and Nuisance Control. However, these regulations may not cover the unique 
circumstances of some activities and entertainment. In these circumstances, the council 
may therefore, where necessary, attach conditions to premises licenses for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives. 
 

Page 40



23.9 Conditions to promote the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.  
Under the Act the Licensing Authority has a duty to promote the licensing objectives, and a 
further duty under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent 
crime and disorder in the areas covered by this policy.  
 
23.10 The applicant will be expected to detail in their operating schedule how they will 
prevent crime and disorder on and close to the premises. Such detail should reflect the 
licensable activities on offer, location and character of the area, the nature of the premises 
use and the range of customers likely to use the premises.  
These may include, but are not limited to, the following:  
 

• Prevention of disorderly conduct and anti-social behaviour • Prevention of underage 
drinking  

• Prevention of sales of alcohol to intoxicated customers  
• Prevention of drunkenness both on and in the vicinity of the premises  
• Prevention of drug use and drug dealing • Restriction of drinks promotions  
• Use of safety glass  
• Inclusion of a wind-down time following alcohol sales period • Adequate seating to 

discourage “vertical drinking”  

• The offer of food and snacks or other entertainment or occupation to discourage 
persistent drinking 

•  Prevention of noise nuisance by customers waiting to enter a premises and on 
leaving 

 

23.15 The use of CCTV should be considered where appropriate or on the advice and 

recommendations of the Police and to a quality and standard approved by the Police for 

evidence purposes. Licence holders will be expected to fully comply with the requirements 

of the Information Commissioners Office and the Data Protection Act 1998 in respect of 

any surveillance equipment installed at a premises 

23.17 Conditions to promote Public Safety.  
The applicant will be expected to show that the physical safety of persons attending the 
premises will be protected and will offer relevant steps in the operating schedule to 
promote this.  
 

23.18 Such steps will not replace the statutory obligation on the applicant to comply with 

all relevant legislation under the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1973 or under the 

Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2004. 

23.20 Conditions to promote the Prevention of Public Nuisance. The applicant will be 

expected to detail steps to prevent nuisance and disturbance arising from the licensable 

activities at the premises and from the customers using the premises 

23.10 The applicant will be expected to demonstrate that they have considered the 

following and included steps to prevent public nuisance: 

• Proximity of local residents to the premises  

Page 41



 

• Licensable activities proposed and customer base 
 

• Hours and nature of operation 
 

• Risk and Prevention of noise leakage from the premises from equipment, 
customers and machinery  

• Prevention of noise from customers leaving the premises and customer pick up 
points outside premises and from the Car Park.  

• Availability of public transport to and from the premises  

• Noise from use of the garden/outside space including smoking shelters.  

• Delivery and collection times and locations.  

• Impact of external security or general lighting on residents.  

• Outcomes of discussions with the relevant Responsible Authorities.  

• Impact of location, noise and contamination from outside smoking areas on 
neighbours and other customers  

• Collection of litter arising from the premises  
 

23.23 Steps will differ depending on the individual premises and activities and it is for the 

applicant to ensure that reasonable, effective and appropriate steps are included within the 

operating schedule. 

23.24 Conditions to promote the Protection of Children from Harm.  
Applicants will be expected to detail steps to protect children at the premises from any 

harm. The Licensing Authority recognises the right of licensees (serving alcohol) to allow 

accompanied children into their premises. The Licensing Authority would not seek to 

restrict access by children (above that specified in the Act) unless it is necessary for the 

prevention of physical, moral, or psychological harm. 

Page 42



 

 

Page 43

awa
APPENDIX 5



 

 

 

Page 44



 

 

Page 45



 

 

 

 

Page 46



 

 

 

 

Page 47



 

 

 

Page 48



 

 

 

 

 

Page 49



 

 

 

Page 50



 

 

 

 

 

Page 51



 

 

 

 

Page 52



 

 

 

Page 53



 

 

 

Page 54



 

 

 

Page 55



 

 

 

Page 56



 

 

 

Page 57



 

 

 

 

Page 58


	Agenda
	3 Application for new premises licence – Asda Filling Station, 42 Reading Road South, Fleet, GU51 3QP
	APPENDIX 1 - application form & plan_redacted
	APPENDIX 2- Resident reps_redacted
	G:\Licensing\Q DRIVE HART\ONLINE APPLICATIONS\Asda Petrol Filling Station Fleet NEW PREM\REPRESENTATIONS\KW_redacted.pdf
	G:\Licensing\Q DRIVE HART\ONLINE APPLICATIONS\Asda Petrol Filling Station Fleet NEW PREM\REPRESENTATIONS\Mr & Mrs J_redacted.pdf
	G:\Licensing\Q DRIVE HART\ONLINE APPLICATIONS\Asda Petrol Filling Station Fleet NEW PREM\REPRESENTATIONS\SIGNED - 12th October 2023 - Representation - Asda Petrol Filling Station - FINAL_redacted.pdf

	APPENDIX 3 - EH rep_redacted
	APPENDIX 4 - Licensing Policy
	Appendix 5 - S182 Guidance Extracts


